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Date: 8/30/63 |
|
Transmit the following in |
(Type in plain text or code) :
Via AIRTEL !
(Priority or Method of Mailing) ﬁl
________________________________________________ L
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2717)
FROM: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (92-A44l)

; {/
g SUBJECT: ANGELO” BRUNO ;
AR

"~

TN

iy

ol Re Philadelphia radiogram to Bureau, mail cc
Newark, 8/27/63; Philadelphia airtel to Bureau and Newark
8/28/63; and Newark airtel to Philadelphia 8/27/63, no cc
Bureau.

probably taking place 9/22/63 at Trenton, N.J. Instant
party being given by CHARLES I. COSTELLO for hils unidentified
brother. '

‘ : Referenced communications pertain to party
|
|

For information Bureau and Newark, PH 614-C-TE
on 8/29/63, advised that on 8/27/63 when in contact with
ANGEIO BRUNO, he noticed BRUNO had six invitations and a 7.
list indicating that the following would possibly be invited ¥
to attend the affair. Persons listed were:

RALPH

PETER MAGGIO
SALVATORE MAGGIO _ .
MARIO MAGGIO :

IGNAZIO DENARO, who is underboss of ANGELO BRUNO
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